From: Staton, Jennifer A

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:10 PM

To:

Cc: Foster, James H

Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Attachments: Enrollment Data.xlsx

Dear Mr. Landis:
Attached is the information you requested.

Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP

Risk Manager

Beaufort County School District
843-322-2355 (w) | 843-812-6405 (m)

From: JotForm [mailto:noreply@jotform.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2017 8:19 PM

To: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

[l

Enter your email address
below to receive a

contimarion crail |

when you submit your
data: (Optional)

Name: James Landis

Address:

b adves: |

Public Records I would like the Beaufort County School
Requested (Description  District Enrollment numbers from monthly
of Documents or and/or quarterly reports from 2016-2017 and

Information Requested): 2017-2018 school years.
An electronic copy is sufficient.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.

1






Beaufort County Total PK K5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
2017-2018| 45th Day| 22,187 915 1,600 1,595 1,670 1,696| 1,771| 1,707| 1,695 1,572 1,606 1,899 1,669| 1,508| 1,284
2016-2017 45th Day| 21,935 905 1,572 1,641 1,675 1,750( 1,679 1,731 1,582| 1,576] 1,568| 1,886| 1,732 1,392| 1,246

90th Day| 21,800 907| 1,565 1,654 1,675 1,747 1,692| 1,730 1,593| 1,586| 1,554 1,849 1,685| 1,369| 1,194
135th Day| 21,826 925| 1,572| 1,668 1,683 1,759 1,696 1,723 1,593 1,583 1,567 1,827 1,665 1,360 1,205
180th Day| 21,731 921| 1,562 1,672 1,689 1,762| 1,693 1,717 1,582 1,579 1,561| 1,800 1,629 1,320 1,244






